From: Trials

To: Jason Linger; Trials

Cc: Stephen Underwood; Andrew Baluch; Matthew Smith; kirstin.stolldebell; carrie.beyer
Subject: RE: Google/Microsoft v. Hafeman, IPR2022-01188, -01189, -01190, -01191, -01192, -01193
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:29:58 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Counsel,

From the Board —

Patent Owner is authorized to file as exhibits with its sur-replies the two articles referenced in the
email below.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Jason Linger <jlinger@glaserweil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Stephen Underwood <sunderwood@glaserweil.com>; Andrew Baluch
<baluch@smithbaluch.com>; Matthew Smith <smith@smithbaluch.com>; kirstin.stolldebell
<kirstin.stolldebell@faegredrinker.com>; carrie.beyer <carrie.beyer@faegredrinker.com>
Subject: Google/Microsoft v. Hafeman, IPR2022-01188, -01189, -01190, -01191, -01192, -01193

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board,

Patent Owner respectfully requests authorization, in the six IPR matters referenced above, to file
two new exhibits with its Sur-Replies due on Friday, October 20. The two exhibits are articles co-
authored by Petitioner’s technical expert, Dr. Erez Zadok, and were introduced and the subject of
guestioning by Patent Owner during Dr. Zadok’s deposition. Patent Owner intends to use the two
articles to refute opinions made by Dr. Zadok in his rebuttal declaration that was submitted with
Petitioner’s reply. Petitioner did not to ask any questions about these exhibits during Dr. Zadok’s
deposition.

Counsel for Petitioner stated during the deposition that it objects to any new evidence being
introduced at this stage.

Respectfully submitted,
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Jason Linger
Counsel for Patent Owner Carolyn W. Hafeman

Glaser Weil

Jason Linger | Associate

10250 Constellation Blvd., 19th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067
Main: 310.553.3000 | Direct: 310.282.6204 | Fax: 310.785.3504
E-Mail:jlinger@glaserweil.com | www.glaserweil.com

This message and any attached documents may contain information from the law firm of Glaser Weil Fink Howard Jordan & Shapiro LLP
that is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute or use this information. If
you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:jlinger@glaserweil.com
http://www.glaserweil.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/glaser-weil-fink-jacobs-howard-avchen-&-shapiro-llp?trk=ppro_cprof
https://twitter.com/GlaserWeil
https://www.docketalarm.com/

